

9264

G. J. Reynolds, Esq.
Hudson's Bay Co's Agent,
Cooscoosache,
N. W. River,
P. 2.



Feb 19- '86.

Sir,
The Indians of the
St. Maurice, whose hunting
grounds are situated to
the North of that River,
having expressed a desire
to have Reserves set apart
for them at Noymentaching
and Cooscoosache instead
of the land to which
they are entitled being
all included in the Reserve
which was proposed
to survey for all the
Indians of the St. Maurice
at Lathum, the question
of ~~as to~~ the quantity of
land required at each of
the above points has to
be decided, and it becomes
necessary to know what
number of Indians would
prefer their land at each
of those points, viz.
Cooscoosache and Noymentaching.